Zeitschrift: Helvetia : magazine of the Swiss Society of New Zealand
Herausgeber: Swiss Society of New Zealand

Band: 2 (1936-1937)

Heft: 11

Artikel: The installations on the Junfraujoch
Autor: [s.n]

DOl: https://doi.org/10.5169/seals-943309

Nutzungsbedingungen

Die ETH-Bibliothek ist die Anbieterin der digitalisierten Zeitschriften auf E-Periodica. Sie besitzt keine
Urheberrechte an den Zeitschriften und ist nicht verantwortlich fur deren Inhalte. Die Rechte liegen in
der Regel bei den Herausgebern beziehungsweise den externen Rechteinhabern. Das Veroffentlichen
von Bildern in Print- und Online-Publikationen sowie auf Social Media-Kanalen oder Webseiten ist nur
mit vorheriger Genehmigung der Rechteinhaber erlaubt. Mehr erfahren

Conditions d'utilisation

L'ETH Library est le fournisseur des revues numérisées. Elle ne détient aucun droit d'auteur sur les
revues et n'est pas responsable de leur contenu. En regle générale, les droits sont détenus par les
éditeurs ou les détenteurs de droits externes. La reproduction d'images dans des publications
imprimées ou en ligne ainsi que sur des canaux de médias sociaux ou des sites web n'est autorisée
gu'avec l'accord préalable des détenteurs des droits. En savoir plus

Terms of use

The ETH Library is the provider of the digitised journals. It does not own any copyrights to the journals
and is not responsible for their content. The rights usually lie with the publishers or the external rights
holders. Publishing images in print and online publications, as well as on social media channels or
websites, is only permitted with the prior consent of the rights holders. Find out more

Download PDF: 26.01.2026

ETH-Bibliothek Zurich, E-Periodica, https://www.e-periodica.ch


https://doi.org/10.5169/seals-943309
https://www.e-periodica.ch/digbib/terms?lang=de
https://www.e-periodica.ch/digbib/terms?lang=fr
https://www.e-periodica.ch/digbib/terms?lang=en

7 T

Monthly Publication
of the Swiss Benevolent Society
in New Zealand,

e 9 2ndy Year: ¢ Noko 1]

p“ The 1st. August - - our own day of Independence.
L ] 5
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No matter how many years we have been absent from the
country of our birth, this day will take us back to our
school days of long ago, when our teachers planted the seeds
of patriotism:-into our hearts. Perhaps we were not too
enthusiastic over our studies cn Swiss history, but when
singing our many patriotic songs we were all there, with
heart and soul. :

My memories take me back to the time when I took occasional
pleasure trips over the glorious Lake of the Four Cantons,
when,while passing the heautifully situated Ruetli, Swiss
travellcro invariably joined in the dear old song "Von Ferne
sei herzlich gegrussct,Du stilles Gelédnde am See." Though
away from home ,the love of our dear litile country hever
wanes., It is With feelings of just pride we relate to
friends in this country some of the wonderful exploits of our

) forefathers,which have preserved,against great odds,the
) 3 independence of our country.

ion,listen to the joyful ringing of the Church bells in

X memory of the brave men who met that night on the Ruetli and
l“- decided to oppose the tyrannical oppressors and laid down the
foundation of our ancient Republiec.

II" On this day, our first of August, we can, in our imaginat-

Now far away from home we are scattered over the biggest
part of New Zealand, but we think of our Homeland today, and
extend to it our Greetings, Love and Best Wishes. May it
remain free from the everlasting restless and warlike turmoil
in Europe.

THE INSTALLATIONS ON THE JUNGFRAUJOCH.

The history of the creation of these installations on the
Jungfraujoch goes back to the year 1894. It was then that,
after a very bitter struggle in Parliament and in the daily
papers, a concession was granted for the building of the
Jungfrau railway. Work on this railway was begun in 1896
No one seeing the Jungfraujoch station from the Aletsch
Glacier would believe that the whole crown of the peak which
g is known as The Sphinx is completely hollowed out inside,
8 like a mole-hill,with tunnels,passages and galleries. The
extensive station buildings,with the rails,offices,power
station and water reservoirs,etc. are all situated inside the
‘ mountain itself.
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In 1931 the International Institute for Research, whose
construction cost 1,000,000 Swiss francs, began work. It had
been financed not only by the Jungfrau Railway and the
Federal and Cantonal Authorities, but alsco by private persons
and scientific institutions in Germany,France,Bngland,Austria
and the U.S.A. This scientific Institute,erected as it has
been at such a great altitude,provides meteorologists,
physicists, zoologists, botanists, physiologists and doctors
with a very valuable research ground.

The Research Station is built against the rockwall on the
southern peak, between the Jungfrau (4166 m.) and the Monch
(4105 m.) The work of coanstruction at this height (35C0 m.)
was not unnaturally beset with difficulties,which can however
hardly be appreciated by any but experts. It was only
possible to wrest the installations from the mountain by dint
of the most strenuous labour and the fiercest struggle with
nature. Snowstorms lasted for days, continually hurling down
masses of snow on to the site and blocking the means of
communication. The cold was exceptional; avalanches made the
transport of material impossible. WNature's mighty powers
combined to prc¢vent the work of construction being carried
out according to plan, and again crecated the necessity for
exceptional efforts and ccaseless endurance. But in spite of
these difficulties time and again those who took part in the
work successfully sought some means of working in perfect
cosoperation.,

TiHE GLTY OF LAUSANNE.

Overstepping its three original hills of the City, Bourg
and Saint-Laurent, the borough of Laucanne amalgamated some
80 years ago with Pontaise,Montbenon,Champ de 1'Air, Cham-
blandes, Malley,etc. Thoroughfares and streets were enlarged,
magnificent buildings modernized its appearance without how-
ever spoiling the beauty of its setting of mountains and
forests. If Cwitzerland,after a well-known saying,is the
"hub of Burope'", Lausanne, even,by its geographical situation
ig destined to become a starting and radiating point,and one
of the most important railway centres of Western Europe,
being the interseceting point of the International lines
running from north to south and f rom east to west.

This exceptional situation caused a great development in
commerce and business from the middle of the 19th century;
the number of large shops, hotels, banking houses and
educational establishments increased greatly in number. The
development in tourism, the tuaste for travelling made fashion-
able by Rousseau,caused Lausanne to become the principal
centre of attraction of Western Switzerland, so the 20th
century finds the town provided with new buildings in accord-
ance with these requirements. At the western end of the
Grand-Pont (Central Bridge) that joins up the old guarters of
Bourg and Saint-Laurent, rises the TOWER BEL-AIR,the first
sky-scraper of Lausanne, 16 stories in height,and which forms
a striking contrast to the old steeple of the Church of Saint-
Francois.

The Place of Saint-Francois is the principal business and
trading centre of the town. It is its most frequented thor-
ough”are; surrounded by imposing and modern bank bulldings
which adjoin thse CENTRAL POST O+fFICE, a splendid construction
in the style of thePzsrnaissance.The Rue de Bourg is an old
street where formerly the aristocracy and leading citizens
resided. The laying out of new strcets and recent changes in
the buildings nave done away with all that remained of the
mansions: of the lL7th and 18th centuries, To-day the Rue de
Bourg is cne of the most commercial and most picturesque
strests of the towa. ;

The PONT BESSIERES,named after the philanthropist who had
it *built,-crosses the valley '‘of the Fion and joins up the top
of the Bourg to the Cite. A few minutes from there, in the
beautiful Park of Mon Repos stands the TRIBUNAL FEDERAL
lnavgurated in 1927 and which replaces the former court
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